S J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

MOTICE

MNOTICE is hereby given that the 20" Annual General Meeting (hereinafter to be referred as ‘AGM’) of the
Members of S J Logistics (India) Limited (hereinafter to be referred as ‘Company’) will be held on
Monday, 25" September, 2023 at 03:00 p.m. at the registered office of the Company situated at
901f902/903, Centrum, Opposite Raila Devi Lake, Wagle Estate Thane West — 400604 to transact the
following

Ordinary Business:

4

To receive, consider and adopt the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements with the Auditor’s
report and Director’s Report for the year ended 31" March, 2023.

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements with the Auditor's
report and Director’s Report for the year ended 31" March, 2023.

To appoint M/s. A. A. Mohare & Co. as statutory auditor of the Company for next 5 years.

To consider re-appointment of Rajen Shah as Director liable to retire by rotation,

Special Business

5. To consider and approve appointment of Kulshekhar Kumar as Whole Time Director and fix his

Remuneration.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification and re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), based on the recommendations
of the Board of Directors, the consent of Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
appointment of Mr., Kulshekhar Kumar (DIN: 10302488) as Whole Time Director.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Kulshekhar Kumar is appointed as Whole Time Director for a period
of three years starting from 02" September, 2023 to 02™ September, 2026 upon such terms and
conditions as mentioned in the Explanatory Statement, with liberty to the Board of Directors or a
duly constituted Committee thereof, of the Company to alter and vary the same from time to time
of the Company to alter and vary the same from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Kulshekhar Kumar be paid remuneration up to Rs. 31,00,000/-
(inclusive of salary, perquisites, benefits, incentives, and allowances) on such terms and conditions
as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Kulshekhar Kumar with liberty and
authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment from time to time within the scope of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, or any
amendments thereto or any re-enactment thereof.
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RESOIVFN FIIRTHER THAT in the cvent of loss or inadequacy of piulits In any financial year(s),
during the currency of tenure of Mr. Kulshekhar Kumar as Whole Time Director of the Company, the
above-mentioned remuneration may be paid to him, as minimum remuneration, subject to the
provisions prescribed under Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
framed thereunder and any other applicable provisions of the Act or any statutory modification or

re-enactment thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company, be and is hereby severally
authorized to sign and submit e-form and all relevant e-forms, documents, in respect of aforesaid
resolution with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds, and things as may be
necessary or expedient in their entire discretion, to give effect to this resolution and for matters

connected therawith or incidental thereto

To regularise appointment of Mr. Vinod Tripathi as Independent Director.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152, 161 and any other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, and any rules made there under, Mr. Vinod Tripathi (DIN: 09071425),
who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors in the
Board Meeting held on 02" September, 2023 to hold office up to the date of this Annual General
meeting be and is hereby elected and appointed as Independent Director of the Company”.

To regularise appointment of Ms. Rajshree Gupta as Independent Director.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without maodification, the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152, 161 and any other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, and any rules made there under, Ms. Rajshree Gupta (DIN: 10302526),
who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors in the
Board Meeting held on 02" September, 2023 to hold office up to the date of this Annual General
meeting be and is hereby elected and appointed as Independent Director of the Company”.

To regularise appointment of Mr. Mandar Patil as Independent Director.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without maodification, the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152,161 and any other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, and any rules made there under, Mr. Mandar Patil (DIN: 05284076),
who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors in the
Board Meeting held on 02 September, 2023 to hold office up to the date of this Annual General
meeting be and is hereby elected and appolnted as Independent Director of the Company”.




NOTES:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy/ proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself [ herself. Such a proxy/ proxies need not be a member of the
company.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (s0) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. The instrument
of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,
duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A
Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must
be supported by an appropriate resolutionfauthority, as applicable.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting
are requested to lodge a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative
to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Members/proxies should bring duly attendance slip sent herewith to attend the meeting.

3.

4. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report at the Annual General
Meeting.

5. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company during (3.00 pm to 5.00 pm) on all working days, up to and
including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

6. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at
the Annual General Meeting,

7. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the
Annual General Meeting,

8, Route map giving directions to the venue of the meeting and attendance slip are annexed to the
Notice

Place: Thane For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Date: 02™ September, 2023 5 J Logistics (India) Limited

Managing Director
DIN: 01903150




ATTENDANCE SLIP

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON MONDAY, 25'" SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 03:00 P.M.

| Folio No.
Mo. of shares held |

/We certify that I/We am/are registered Member [proxy for the registered Member of the Company.

|/We hereby record my presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company tn he held
901/902/903, Centrum, Opposite Raila Devi Lake, Wagle Estate Thane West — 400604 on Monday, 25"
September, 2023 at 03:00 p.m.

Member's [ Proxy's name in BLOCK letters Signature of Member [Proxy

Note: Please fill in the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall. Joint Shareholder(s)
may obtain additional attendance slip at the venue of the meeting.
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Form No. MGT -1

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

' Name of the Member(s)
| Registered address
| |

E—ma:IID i -
| Folio No. JI'DPID & Client 1D* 3 i o]
| No. of shares held :

* Applicable in case shares are held in EJEctrdnlc form.

IWe, being the holder(s) of shares of the S J Logistics (India) Limited, hereby

appaint:

Name  |[: : B ]
Address |4 ] - |
E-mail ID 1

Signature iling himfher:
Name t | N o

‘ Address |t : e, g

| |
E-mail ID H | l
Signature iling himfher:
| i
Name [ | o o . __
Address s J
'E:md'ilullfi :
Signature Liiing himfher:
| l ]

as my [ our proxy Lo attend and vote (on Poll) for mefus and on myfour behalf at the ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company to be held on Monday, 25™ September, 2023 at 02:00 p.m. at 901/902/903,
Centrum, Opposite Raila Devi Lake, Wagle Estate Thane West - 400604 and at any adjournment thereof
in respect of such resolutions and In such manner as are indicated below:




‘f 1||":'|".“.'._ LAl rerirss RTINS B i
1 To receive, consider and adopt the Consolidated Audited Financial
| Statements with the Auditor’s report and Director’s Report for

the year ended 31" March, 2023.
2. iﬁreceive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial |
Statements with the Auditor's report and Director’s Report for the
‘ year ended 31* March, z023. |
3. To appoint M{s. A. A. Mohare & Co. as statutory auditor of the
| Company for next 5 years.
|_ 4 To consider re-appointment of Rajen Shah as Director liable to |
| retire by rotation.
5. | To consider and approve appointment of Kulshekhar Kumar as | T
| Whole Time Director and fix his Remuneration.
6. 'To regularise appointment of Mr. ;'u’inr::;-'.lmﬂipéi:'hi”as -H:[Ependerit . I il
| Director.
7. | To regularise appointment of Ms. Rajshree Gupta as Independent _
= ifeRee IR A S—
Signed this ___ day of 2023 Signature of Member Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of first proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder Signature of third proxy holder

MNote:

1. This form in order to be effective must be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company.

2. Please put a‘X"in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions. If you leave the ‘For’ or
‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the
manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

3. A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards -2 issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
a person can act as Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty Members and holding in aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company. Members holding more than ten
percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall
not act as Proxy for any other Member.

4. The Proxy-holder shall prove his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.




The Landmark and Route Map of the venue of the Annual General Meeting

Landmark: Raila devi lake, Wagle Estate
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BOARD’s REPORT OF

S JLOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23



S J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

BOARD REPORT

To
The Members of
5 ) Logistics (India) Limited

Your directors have the pleasure in submitting their 20" Annual Report of the Company together with
the Consolidated Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31* March 2023,

1. Financial Summary:

The Company's financial performance for the year under review along with the previous year's

figuros le givon horounduor;
(Amount in Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars Consolidated _ Standalone
2022-23 2021-22* | 202223  [2021-22

Reve na.!e from | 14,885.34 10,362.43 10,770.71 10,362.43

Operations

Other Income 69.82 32.75 69.88 32.75

Total Income 14.955.16 10,385.18 10,840.59 10,395.18

Total Expenses 13,814.38 10,165.21 10,523.05 10,165.21

Profit / (Loss) before | 1040.78 229.97 317.54 220.97

Extra-ordinary  items

and Tax

Profit / (Loss) Before | 1040.78 229.97 317.54 229.97

Tax

Tax Expense 214.69 56.98 81.61 56.98

*Comparative figures are on standalone basis

2., State Of Company's Affairs and Future Outlook
There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company, during the year under review.

During the year under review, on consolidation basis Company has a profit of Rs. 826.10 (In Lakhs)
considering first year which requires consolidation.

During the year under review, on Standalone basis Company has a profit of Rs. 235.93 (In Lakhs)
against a profit of Rs, 172,99 (In Lakhs) during the previous year,

Your Company is hopeful to achieve higher growth in the year 2023-24, the Company had adopted
standard operating procedures to achieve resiliency and mitigate the disruption.

Fiegistared COffice
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Transfer to Reserve
The Board of Directors of your Company has decided to transfer a profit of Rs. 235.93 (In Lakhs) to

the General Reserves for the year under review.

Dividend:
With a view to conserve resources, your directors have thought it prudent not to recommend any

dividend for the financial year under review.

Unpaid Dividend & |EPF:
The Company has not transferred any amount to the Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF)

and no amount is lying in the Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company.

Share Capital:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 20,00,00,000/- in which Equity portion
amounting to Rs. 11,25,00,000 divided into 1,12,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and
Preference Portion amounting Lu Rs. 8,75,00,000 divided Into 87,500 Preference Shares of Ks.

1000/- each.
Details of Changes in Authorised Capital:

The members of the Company in their extra ordinary general meeting held on 23" March, 2023,
has approved the Subdivision of Face value of Equity Shares from Rs. 100 per share to Rs. 10
pershares.

The paid-up Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 2,95,17,100/- in which Equity portion
amounting to Rs. 2,95,17,100/- divided into 29,51,710 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and
Preference Shares have not bean issued till date.

Details of Changes in Paid-up Share Capital:

On 11" May, 2022, the Company has allotted 26002 equity shares to shareholders of SJA
Logisol india Pvt Ltd and 47129 equity shares to shareholders of S.).L Singapore Pte Ltd as a
consideration for acquisition of Shares of respective companies and making it Wholly owned
Subsidiaries. pursuant to which Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital of the Company was
increased to Rs. 2,95,17,100 divided into 2,95,171 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each and which
was further subdivided on 23" March, 2023.

7. Details of Holding/Subsidiary/Joint Venture/ Associate Companies

During the year under review, the Company has two Subsidiaries which are as follows:

Sr Name of Body | |dentification No. Relation Country
Nao Corporate
1 | SIA Logisol (India) | CIN Whole Owned | India
Pvt. Ltd. UB0300MH2018PTC313594 | Subsidiary
2 |8 J. L Group | UEN:201330204C Whaole Owned | Singapore
(Singapore)  Pte. Subsidiary
Ltd.

Apart from above, there are no Holding /Subsidiary/loint Venture/ Associate Company.




B.

10.

11.

Public Deposits

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within
the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 {“the Act™) read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review. Hence, the
requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the
details of deposits which are not in compliance with the Chapter-V of the Act is not applicable.

Loans from Directors:
During the financial year under review, the Company has borrowed following amount from

Directors:
(Amount In Rs. In Lakhs)

| SrNo | Name of Director | Relation 2022-23 2021-22 ‘
1. Rajen Hasmukhlal Shah Director 114.25 179.25
4. Mahesh Bhoir Director 18.00 -
Total 132.25 179.25

Further, the directors confirmed to the Company that the amount given are out of own funds.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Under Section 186
During the year under review, all loans, guarantees and Investment made are as per Saction 186 of
the Company Act, 2013 and forms part of Notes to the Financial Statements.

Audit Report:

a) Statutory auditor
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to the casual vacancy caused by the
resignation of previous Statutory Auditor, M/s. Vaibhav Bhandari & Associates. Company has
appointed M/s. A. A. Mohare & Co., (FRN: 114152W) Chartered Accountants as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting

of the Company held on 12" July, 2023,

Further, it is proposed to appoint M/s. A. A. Mohare & Co., (FRN: 114152W) Chartered
Accountants as the statutory auditors of the company in the ensuing annual general meeting
of the company for a consecutive period of 5 years i.e., from 2023-24 till 2027-28

Further, the Audit Report given by the Statutory Auditors for the financial year ended 31%
March, 2023, does not have any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

Reporting of frauds by statutory auditors:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any instance of fraud
committed in the Company by its officers or employees to the Board of Directors under
Section 143(12) of the Act details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report.

b) Maintenance of Cost Records and Appointment of Cost Auditor
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the
Company is not required to maintain Cost Records under said Rules and accordingly cost
audit of the Company has not been conducted for the financial year 2022-23.

—_———



12.

13.

14.

c) Internal Auditor
The Internal audit of the Company has not been conducted for the financial year 2022-23 as

provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.

d) Secretarial Auditor
The Secretarial audit of the Company has not been conducted for the financial year 2022-23

as provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.,

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

Your Company has adequate procedures for safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors and the accuracy and completeness of accounting records. Your
Company would adopt policies and procedures commensurate with its size as it scales up in

business projects,

Risk Management

Your Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assoos, monitor and mitigate various risks
associated with the business of the Company. Major risks identified by the businesses and
functions, if any, are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.
The potential risks are inventoried and integrated with the management process such that they
receive the necessary consideration during decision making your Board has opted for formal Risk
Management Policy, which is subject to review from time to time.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

a) Details of Director:
As on 31" March, 2023, the Board comprised of Seven (7) Directors as below:

SrNo | Name of Person Dﬂiignatiun DIN
1. | Rajen Hasmukhlal Shah Managing Director 01903150
2, Asmita Rajen Shah Whole-time Director 01903189
3. Mahesh Atmaram Bhoir Executive Director 02395493
4, Anagha Mahesh Bhaoir MNon-Executive Director 06683422
5. Pramod Dhunnulal Gupta Independent Director 09556668
6. Ankita Babulal Purohit Independent Directar 09556809
& Ramaswamy Narayan lyer Mon-Executive Director 03045662

* Mr. Ramaswamy lyer resigned from directorship w.e.f 10" April, 2023.
* Further Company has appointed Mr. Jeet Shah as Director & CFO of the Company w.e.f
11" July, 2023.

b) Declaration by Directors
Based on the declarations and confirmations received, none of the Directors of the Company

are disqualified from being appointed/continuing as Directors in terms of section 164(2) of the
Act,

¢) Declaration by Independent Directors
All Independent Directors of the Company have submitted the requisite declarations
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of
the Act read with. The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied
with Schedule IV of the Act and the Company’s Code of Conduct. In the opinion of the Board,
all the independent directors are persons of integrity, possesses relevant expertise and

experience.

1A



d)

As per the requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 Independent Director
should meet at least once without the presence of Non-Independent Directors of the
Company. A meeting was held on 24" February, 2023 for reviewing the performance of non-
independent directors and the Board as a whole and to assess the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the company management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

Details of KMP
During the year under review, Company was not required to appoint any Key Managerial

Personnel.
*  On 11" July, 2023, Company has appointed Mr. Jeet Rajen Shah as Chief Financial Officer

of the Company.
Meeting of Directors:

Board Meetings:

Meetings of the Board of Directors are scheduled at regular intervals to discuss Company
Policies and Strategy apart other business with the intervening gap between the two
consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days as prescribed under
Companies Act, 2013

Details of Meetings and Attendance of directors mentioned in the table below:

Date of | Rajen | Asmita | Ramaswamy | Pramod Ankita Mahesh | Anagha
Meeting Shah Shah lyer Gupta Purohit Bhoir Bhoir
04/04/2022 | Present | Prasent Present MNA MNA, NA MA
14/04/2022 | Present | Present Present Present Present NA NA
11/05/2022 | Present | Present Present Present Present MNA MA
06/07/2022 | Present | Present Present Present Present MA MNA
14/08/2022 | Present | Present Presant Present Present MNA MNA
29/09/2022 | Present | Present Present Present Present MA MNA
23/12/2022 | Present | Prasent Present Present Present Present | Present
24/02/2023 | Present | Present Present Present Present Present | Present
30-09-2022 | Present | Present Present Fresent Present Present | Present
(19" AGM])

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Auditors and the Board of
Directors to oversee the financial reporting process of the Company. The Committee's
purpose is to oversee the quality and integrity of accounting, auditing and financial reporting
process etec,

Composition of Audit Committee as on 31" March, 2023:

SrNo | Name of Person Designation Position
1. FPramod Dhunnulal Gupta Independent Director Chairman

2 Ramaswamy Narayan lyer Non-Executive Director Member

| & Ankita Babulal Purohit | Independent Director | Member

[ = z;/z%/w‘
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f)

g)

Details of Meetings and Attendance of Audit Committee

Date of Meeting | Pramod Gupta Ramaswamy lyer Ankita Purohit
14/04/2022 Present Present Present
14/09/2022 Presant Present Present
29/09/2022 Present Present Present
23/12/2022 Present Present Present

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Company has duly constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee with the
provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 The Committee's purpose is to
determining qualifications, positive attributes and contribute to board diversity.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31* March 2023:

I_Er No Name of Person Designation Position
1, Pramod Dhunnulal Gupta Independent Director Chairman
2. Ramaswamy Narayan lyer Mon-Executive Director Member
3. Ankita Babulal Purohit Independent Director Member

Details of Meetings and Attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Date of Meeting | Pramod Gupta Ramaswamy lyer Ankita Purohit
14/04/2022 Present Present Present

| 25/09/2022 Present Present Present
24/02/2023 Presant Present Present

Stakeholder Relationship Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not

applicable as per provisions of law.

Company’s Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration
The Company constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)

Rules, 2014.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect
to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for

a)




15.

16.

17,

18.

19,

20.

21,

22,

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e} the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

fi  the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the pravisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Related Party Transactions

All transactions with related parties entered into during the financial year 2021-22 were at arm’'s
length basis and in the ordinary course of business and in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (“the Act”). Accordingly, no disclosure is
made in respect of the Related Party Transactions in the prescribed Form AOC-2 in tarms of
Section 134 of the Act.

Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures
During the year under review, details as required under Section 197 not applicahle on the

Campany.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does
not fall within purview of Section 1 33(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to
formulate policy on corporate social responsibility,

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Given the nature of activities of your Company, it has not spent any substantial amount on
conservation of energy and technology absorption respectively under Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Further more details have
been given in Annexure 1 attached to this report.

Annual Return
As per Section 92(3), Every Company shall place a copy of the Annual Return on the website of the
Company. The Company has update Annual Return for the current year on www.sjlogistics.co.in.

Vigil Mechanism
The Directors would like to inform that till now provisions of establishment of Vigil Mechanism do

notapply to the Company.

Prevention Of Sexual Harassment at Workplace

As per the requirement of the provisions of the sexual harassment of women at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, our Company has
constituted Internal Complaints Committee. which are responsible for redressal of complaints
relating to sexual harassment at workplace. During the year under review, there were no
complaints pertaining to sexual harassment were reported,

Significant and Material Orders

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals Impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in
future.

r . I



23. Material Changes and Commitments
No material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the company have
occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the

date of this report.

Secretarial Standards

The Company has generally followed the Secretarial Standard-1 (S5-1) on “Meetings of Board of
Directors” and the Secretarial Standard - 2 (SS- 2) on “General Meetings”, issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government.

Other Disclosures

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

Disclosure Under Section 43(a)(ii) of the Companies Act, 2013:

The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no Information as
per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

Disclosure Under Section 54(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 2013:

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence
no information as per provisions of Section 54({1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8{13) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished

Disclosure Under Section 62(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013:
The Company has not issued equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the

year under review,

Disclosure Under Section 67(3) of the Companies Act, 2013:

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in
respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3)
of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is

furnished.

Disclosures under section 134(3)(l) of the companies act, 2013

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which
could affect the Company’s financial position, have occurred between the end of the financial
year of the Company and the date of this report.

Disclosure regarding application made or any proceeding pending under the insolvency
and bankruptcy code, 2016, during the year along with their status as at the end of the
financial year

No application has been made nor is any proceeding pending by/against the Company under
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year under review.

Disclosure regarding one time settlement and details of difference between amount of
the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking
loan from the banks or financial institutions along with the reasons thereof:

During the year under review, there was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or

Financial Institution.
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Annexure 1

Conservatian of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The particulars as required under the provisions of section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with of energy Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy,
tachnology absorption, toreign exchange earnings and outgo etc. it fuinished below:

a. Conservation of energy:
Steps taken or impact on conservation of | NA
energy N
Steps taken by the company for utilizing
slternate rourcod of enoidy

Capital investment on energy conservation
equipment

b. Technology absarption
Efforts made towards technology A
absorption
Benefits derived like product improvement, | NA
cost reduction, product development or
import substitution

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the

beginning of the financial year):

Details of technology imported MA,
Year of import MA
Whether the technology has been fully MNA
absorbed

If not fully absorbed, areas where MNA
absorption has not taken place, and the

reasons thereof

Expenditure incurred on Research and Mone

Development l

c. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Actual Foreign Exchange earnings 3030.18 6128.64
Actual Foreign Exchange Outgo 5717.15 5328.20

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
5 I Logistics (India) Limited
]

NI @:’A
: Jeet Rajen Shah
Director & CFO

DIN: 08848326

DIN: 01503150

Place: Thane
Date: 02" September, 2023




Annexure 2

FORM NO. ADOC.1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/associate
campanies/joint ventures
(Pursuant to first praoviso to sub-section {3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2074)

- Part "A":
SrNo | Particulars SIA Logisol | S.J.L. Group |
o {India) Pvt Ltd Singapore Pte. Ltd
1. Reporting periad for the subsidiary concerned, | Same as holding | Same as holding
if different from the holding company's | Company Company
reporting period -
2. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on | INR (in Lakhs) SGD (In Lakhs)

the last date of the relevant financial year in the
casc of foreign subsidiaries.

3. Share capital B 1.00 1.00
4. Rasﬂawﬁs &surplus 407.48 14.08
5. Total Liabilities 1802.25 18.36
6. Investments 3 0.00 0.00
7. Turnover 5458.40 93.27
E. Profit before taxation 230.35 8.38
8. Provision for tax atir:rn'_ 57.99 1.27
10. Profit after taxation ) 172.36 7.1
11. Proposed Dividend =y Nil Nil
12. | % of shareholding 100% | 100%

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: None
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: None

Part "B";

Associates and loint Ventures Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013
related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Ma Associate/laint Ventures

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.: Mone
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.: Mone

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
5 ] Logistics (India) Limited

,"'LL >l
Rajen smuk.hlaIShah
Managing Director

DIN: 01903150

Je&t Rajen Shah
Director & CFO
DIN: 06948326

Place: Thane
Date: 02™September, 2023



1/3, Shree Vivekanand CHS Ltd.,
(A A A MOHARE & CO. s

CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTS | M : 9223 543 842 f LL : 0251 - 2473000

Email : amit@aamco.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Audit of the standalone financial statements

To the Members of

M/s. 5 J Logistics (India) Limited,
CIN — U63000mh2003plc143614,
Thane.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of “S J LOGISTICS
(INDIA) LIMITED”, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March , 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by The Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the standalone Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31* March, 2023;

(b) in the case of the standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date, and

(c) in the case of the standalone Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.




s

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation
and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of accounting records relevant to the preparation and
presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.




Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
Collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial staterments
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

Presentation.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
Independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated
with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
heranse the advarse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwoigh
the public interest benetits ot such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31°' March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors are disqualified as on 31 March, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial
reporting of Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

£,
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(g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

v,

a. The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, As disclosed in to the financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s)
or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.



vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023,
and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For M/s A. A. Mohare & Co.
Chartered Accou

FRN : 114152W

Place : Dombivli

Dale : 27 September, 2023
UDIN = 23148601 BGW]ML3572
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)

Report in terms of Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1.

(i} {2a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;.

(b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, of
Intangible Assets.

{ii) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at regular intervals and no material discrepancies
were noticed an such verification.

{iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

(iv) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets during the year.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder.

The entity operates in the Freight Forwarding and Transportation industry and
hence does not have any inventories.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, during the year, the company has not
provided any Loan to its subsidiary company;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grants of loans, making investments,
providing guarantees and security as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from
the public are not applicable.




6.

Z.

8.

10.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect
of the activities carried on by the company and such accounts and records have
been so made and maintained by Company.

(i} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, the company is regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including Income-tax, Service Tax,
and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
autharities in India

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues outstanding with
respect to Income Tax, Service Tax, as applicable to it, on account of any
dispute.

According to the infunmalion and eaplanalivns given Lo us, Nu Liaiisaclions weie
recorded in books of accounts that were surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 .

{i). In our opinion and according te the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company
has obtained term loan from Banks and has not issued any debentures.

{ii} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not
been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other
lender.

{iii} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
obtained term loans from Banks.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not raised any funds on short term basis.

(v} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

{vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and
term Loans.

ik

-



11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

(i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

(i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, it was found that no whistle-blower
complaint was received by the company.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions
of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been
disclused In the Financlal Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company is not liable for Internal
Audit under Sec 138 of the Companies Act 2013.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause
3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not incurred cash
losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

Previous year’'s statutory auditor CA Vaibhav Bhandari have resigned and the
entity as appointed CA Amit A Mohare as the statutory auditor for the current
year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, no material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date,



20. Dased upon the audit proceduies peifunmed and e infunmation and
explaiidtions glven by the management, the company 1s not liable to create LSK
provision for current financial year.

For M/s A. A. Mohare & Co,

M. No. 148601

Partner

FEN : 114152W

Place : Dombivli

Date : 274 September, 2023
UDIN = 23148601 BGW ML3572



ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of “S J LOGISTICS
(INDIA) LIMITED"” (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Char lered Accountants of India (the ‘Guldance Note’). These responsibilities
include the design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal tinancial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and etticient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system

over financial reporting. _

v



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/s A. A. Mohare & Co.

Chartered Accountants
[ \Cl/@ =

FRN : 114152wW

Place : Dombivli

Date : 20d September, 2023
UDIN - 23148601 BGW]ML3572




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

801802003, Centrum, Opp Ralla Davi Laka,

Wagle Estate, Thane Weslt - 400604
CIN:UBIC00MHZ0IPLC 143614

STANDALONE BALANGE SHEET as at 31st March, 2023

Particulars [mote Ha. As at 31 March, 2023 As ot 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ Funds
{a) Share Capital 3 28517 222.04
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 2170.94 1,342,114
(e ) Money Recelved against Share Warranls =
2,476.11 1,564.18
2|Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long-tarm borowings 5 221202 201060
{b) Deferred Tax Liability (Met) b 89 65 55.04
{c) Other long-term labilties - &
{d) Long-term provisions =
2,2T1.6T 2,065.64
3|Current Liabilities
() Shart-term bormowings ] 759,13 556,28
(b Trade payables a 32612 745,81
{€) Other current liabilities 7 568.77 23,98
{d) Short-term provisions 8 171.68 108,58
1.886.72 1,432,689
TOTAL E,En;.gn 5.062.51
ASSETS
1|Nen-current Assets
(a) Property Plant and Equipment and Intangibie Assets
-Property Plant and Equipment 10 T44.07 789,58
-Intangibla assoeis 10 0.43 0.43
(b) Non-current invesiments 1 882,51 50,80
(¢ ) Long-term loans and advances - -
{d) Other non current assets - -
1,427.02 B40.61
2|Current Assels
{8} Current investments - 2
(B} Inventories - -
(c) Trade receivables 12 2,850.28
{d) Cagh and cash equivalents 13 BE.34
(&) Short-term loans and advances 14 2,337.20
(f) Other current assets 15 101.685
517547
TOTAL 6.602.50

See accompanying noies to the financial statemeants
All figures including previous yesar are regrouped wherever necessary

As per our report of even dale altached

For &, A, Mchare & Co
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:114152W ]

Partner
M. No.: 148601

Flace : Thane

Date: 02/08/2023
UDiN: 22 148 LBIR W TMLASE12

o

- — o | FRN 114152
it A. Mohare : e

P H!]

For and on behalf of the Bo
5 J Logistica (INDIA) Limited

llla. ging Director
DIMN: 01903150

Mr. Joat Rajen Shah
Director & CFO
DiM: DE34B326




8 JLOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
801/202/003,Centrum, Opp Raila Devi Lake,
Wagle Estate, Thane Wasi - 400604
CIN:UBI000MH2003PLC 143614

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the

ar ended 318t March, 2023

MNate Nao, Far the year ondoed Faor the year anded
Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Ra. In Lakha
1 |Revenus from operalions 16 10,770.71 10,362.43
2 |Odher income 17 &5.88 3278
3 |Total Income 10,840.59 10,385.18
4 |Expenses
{a) Cost of Materials consumed (inchesive of mfg exp) 18 9,603.94 8,520.12
(b} Changes in inventories of Finished goods & WIP - =
(c) Employees banelil expanss 18 283.05 30354
{d} Finance costs 24290 22345
(&) Depriaciation and amortisation expense 21 44,14 52.05
{f) Other expanses X2 33801 8807
5 |Total Expenses 10,523.05 10,1856.24
& |Profit {Loss) before Exceptional, Extracrdinary lems and Prior Perlod ltems and Tax 317.54 22897
T |Exceptional ltems %
B [Proflt! {Loss) before Extracrdinary items and Prior Perlod llems and Tax 31754 220,87
§ |Extra Ordinary ltoms
10 |Prior Perlod Itams - -
11 |Profit! Loss befors Tax 317.54 229.87
12 |Tax oxpense: -
{a} Cusrent lax 23 77.00 52,50
(&) Deferred fax 24 481 4.48
{c) Tax expensas for earller years i L
13 |Profit{ (Loss) for the year 235,93 172.99
14 |Profit/ [Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - $
15 |Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - &
16 |Profit/ (Loss) frem Discontinuing Operations {after tax) £ *
17 |ProfitLoss for the year 235683 172.88
1B |Earnings per share (of RS, 10/- each):
-Basic 25 T.99 7781
-Dilluted 25 7.89 i

" o® = ow

Sea accompanying notes 1o the financial statements
All figures including previous year are regrouped wherever nacessary
A% per our répont of even date attached

For and on behalfl of the Bod

§ J Loalstics MINDIAY Limited

ajen Shah Mr. Jeet Rajan Shah

- Mgnaging Director Director & CFD
M. No.: 148601 DIN: 01903150 DiN: 06848326
Place : Thane
Date: 02108/2023

UDIN: 23143601 & GlWIMLAET2




5 J LOGISTICS [INDWA] LIMITED
801/502803, Cantrum, Opp Rails Davl Loke,
Wagle Estabe, Thane Wesl - 400604
CINUS3000MH200IPLC 143614

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 118t MARCH, 2023

For tiw year anded For the year snded
Parih o A1 March, 2023 3 March, 2023
Ra. in Lakns TR T —
A |CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before tax 1784 ey
Adjustmant for:
Dapracialian and amorisation A4 14 52.06
Firance Cosl 24280 X345
interesi & Dividend Incomes {5.23] (322}
Dparaling prodit bafors working capital changes S08.36 50213
Adjustments for movement in working capital ;
Adjustmants for Docraasafincraasn] in oparating asssis!
in Trode recsivabias 1 445 B0 a7 13y
Diacreasainirnase) i Shorl - Term Advances & Depasils (2,284.78) {287
Decrsasa/{increasa) in Short - Omor Cument Assots 11.90 {1.B8)
(837083 {13185}
Adjusirmants Tor Increased|Decreasa) bn aparating llabilition:
1In|:|'l.n.lm1:l:l||:|mnrln. Trade payablns 418, 7E (0.6}
Increasel (Decrasss) in Shoft lam praviions {11,87)
Increasel (Decreasa) in Ciher curment liabitios 574,60 (18010}
14318 [RET T
Ciract lawks paklidaductad 8 souns {58.2T) (7B
1NETC-A5H FROMTUSED IN] OPERATING ACTIVITIES [154.82) 16545
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchuse of fusd Bssets rrcluding capial wark in progress 2.a1y [1:25)
saln of Foed assal 3.38 -
Purchase af Irvesimants (BT5.00) 230
Sale of Irreslmants. £3.08 .
Interest & Cividand Incoma &21 S.SL
MET CASH FROMYUSED W} IVESTING ACTIVITIES (524.33) [EEH]
Increased Decraade) in shoft lerm bomowingsLong tevm 404,26 #0814
B75.00 .
(242900 (223 45)
NET CASH FROM J (USED B} FINARCING ACTIVITIES [ETET] (16254}
[A+B+C) 51,25 .80
Mt IncreasafiDecrensal In cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at the and of previcus pariod we 26,43
BE.J4 28.08
Particulars As at st March, 2023 s at 31t March, 2002
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakha
‘Cash n hand BE34 08
Cash at Bank = 0.00
‘Cash & Cash Egulvalent as per Balance Sheet [T FH.08

Apcouniants ef Ingia

Mote: The Cash Flow stalsmenl kas been prapared under tha ‘indrect Mathod® as sef cut in the Acccunling S2andans-2 on Cash Fiow Siatomant Issued by tha Instituta of Charlered

Far A A Mohare & Co

Chartored Agcounda
[ FRM: 1141

8. Mo_: 148501

Place : Thane
Diate: GRI0S02Y
UDiN: 23 4 B0l B WIMLASTL

For and on bahalf of the Board of Direclons of

5 J Logistics [INDIA) Lim#ed

Mr. Jeot Rajen Shah

r‘

-k

-—._._
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S J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

901/802/203, Centrum, Opp Raila Devi Lake,
Wagle Estate, Thana West - 400604
CIN:UE3000MH2003PLC 143614
Notes to and forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements
for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note No. |Particulars

1 Corporate Information
S J Logistics {India) Limited incorporated on 23rd December,2003 is engaged in the business of Freight

Farwarding, LCL cargo, CHA Services & Transporation services,

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1|Basis of Preparation:
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, The financial stalements have been prepared on accrual basis. The accounling
policies adopted in Ihe preparation of the financial stalements are consistent with those followed in the

previous year,

2.2|Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the Company’s financial statemenis requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels and liabilities and the
accompanying disclosures, including the disclosure of conlingent liabilities. The management has based ils
eslimales & assumplions on parameters available when the financial slatements were prepared and believes
that those estimates & assumplions are prudent and reascnable. Uncertainty about these assumplions and
estimates could result in cutcomes that require a malerial adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or

liabilities affected in future periods.

2.3|Property, Flant & Equipment;
Property, Plant & Equipments are carried at its writlen down value in the books of accounts and not at cost

less accumulated depreciation / amortizalion. The Cost of a fixed asset which is capilalized comprises of its
purchase price and any atfributable cost of bringing the assel to is working condition for its intended use after
deducting refundable purchase taxes, Trade discounis & Rebales. Further there has not been any impairment
testing as per Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Asseis.

2.4|Depreciation:
Depreciation on Fixed assels has been provided on written down value basis at rates prescribed under
Schedule || ef the Companies Act, 2013, Difference arising in the depreciation on account of revision in rates

if any as per Companies Act 2013 are debited to Profit & Loss Account in the relevant year.

2.5|Investments:
Investmenis are stated at their cost price.

2.6[Cash & Cash Equivalents:
Cash & Cash Equivalents comprise of Cash in Hand and Cash at Bank including Foreign currency account
with Bank which is valued at the Closing rate as on the Financial Year End and difference if any has been

given effect to the Profit & Loss Account

2.7T|Taxes on Income:
Accounting for taxes has been done in accordance with Accounting Standard 22-Accounting for taxes on

Income issued by the ICAI Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Acl, 1961,

Deferred tax i recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the {axable income and the
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsegquent

periods.

2.8|Trade Payable :
The company as per the latest Schedule Il requirement has not bifurcaled its trade payables into micra, small,

medium and ather Trade Payables.

2.9]Indirect Taxes|GST) :
The sales and purchases reflected in Profit & Loss Account are exclusive of Goods and Service tax.




2.10| Tax Deduction at Source:

The Company doas not deduct lax on payments made to Non-Resident Shipping Lines/Charlerers or their
agents as the provisions of the Income Tax Acl regarding TDS are not applicable for the paymanis made (o
Won-Resident Shipping Lines/Chanerers or their agents, Reference lo circular No.723 daled 19-08-1885
(Income Tax Act, 1861). The provisions of chapler XVl B of Income Tax Act, 1961 have been complied by the

company.

2.11|Borrowings:
Borrowings inciude loans from Banks, NBFCs and Directors in order to finance the working capital

requirement of the company. The Current matunities of long lerm borrowings which are payable within 12
maonths have been classified as current labilities.

2.12|General Accounting Treatmant:
Company has not sought all confirmation of balance letters from sundry debtors, sundry creditors and lenders,

ete,. Therefore in the absence of the same the balances appearing in the books have been faken as balances)
outstanding.

2.13|Foraign Currency Translation:
Transaclions in foreign curmencies are Initially recorded by the Company in its functional currency at spot rates

on the date the ransaction first qualifies for recognition,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominaled in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spol
rales of exchange al the reporling date. Exchange difference thal arise on settlement of monetary tems or on
reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company's monetary itermns at the closing rate are recognized as
income or expenses in the period in which they arise

214|Employee Benefit Expense:
The Employee Benefit Expense comprises of Salary lo employees and Director remuneration afier adjusting
for appropriale statulory deductions

2.15|Revenue Recognition:
The company derives its major revenue from freight forwarding activity. The sales recorded in the books is

encclusive of all taxes e, GST.
Incase of billing to overseas parties the total amount of services rendered for which revenue is expected o be
realised in foreign currency is convertad in the company's repoarting currency at the exchange rate prevailing

on the date of invoice.

2 1Rl Auditor's Remuneration:
Auditors have been paid remuneration on the basis of the services rendered and this has been suitably shown

in the schedules annexed to the Financials.

217|Earning Per Share:

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of
exiraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,
Dituted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) afler tax (including the post tax effect of
extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earmnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,




ummm

Botan T ifig part ol the Blandal 1 il 5L s #or B yaar anded 3188 Barch 2003
HMase 3 Share Capital =
Particulars As ol 31 Mareh, 2023 Till Z3rd Barch 2633 Ag a1 31 March, 2002
Numiber of shares Humber of shares| Humibar of shares
{in Unita) s In Lekhs fin Uinits fx, b Lakha in Uinitz] Rs.in Lakhs
[a) Aulhormad
"Equity shares of ‘Fs. 100 sach 1,12.50,000 112500 11,25,000 112500 11,28 000 1.925.00
| Frederonce shames of “Rs. 10004 sach a7 500 BTS00 E7.500 ATE 00 A7 500 7500
1,132,537 500 3,000,008 12,123,500 2,000.00 1253, 500 00040
{b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid wp
"Equity shares of ‘AE 10~ sach 05T AT 28517 2847 L] et
|Preference shaves o Ra, 1000 dach - : a — - =
Tatal 851,710 547 29511 ST I,Z_!E‘-E dIT.04
Notes:
Rmmlmnﬂmnmmmm-mwmmggmh#nmmﬂm vl ol tha Hinf ] ptieny
LT Frash lmsus i Tlevniman Malanre
Balince
Yaar ended 31 Manzk, 2023
« aamial Of ERihed (ih Linis) A [ERT] 8,58 55 LA
= Amiound] B, in Lakha) 733 0 i3 - 20517
Yoar ended 31 March, 7032
- Humbsr af sharis (i Links) 233040 - . 222040
« Aumaant . In Lakia) T2 04 = * 222 04

¥} Toe Campany has issund cnby enn clues of share spial namaly Equity Shares hiving fos vaius of Rs. 10 ach *

[} In respact ol ewery equiy share (whother fully paxd er pardy paid), voing right shall be in the same proporien os ihe tapdal peid up o8 such squity share

Baars I o tutad paiel g ppsly apdal ef the campany,

b} it wvent of guidalbion, e sharsholders of egully shares ke mhmhlm asssts of the company after dedritetion of all prafrental

1o Tk shire hok

and dua io of tha b prog

{1 b Ehe Current Year, on 23rd March 2023, the equity shams of My 100 sach have bean splil inle equity shared of Rs 18 sach,

[iv] Daiakis of shares bald by sach sharsholder

{¥l} Shares hald by Promoters

Desght bisck: fer S puvsard 2 5 yeain skl precodng T uuunmmm.

(Warms af Promoters Humbaer of shares hald
An o4 31 March, ] As af 31 March, % Change”
maa frirrd
W Fiian Enan 18,25, 150 7,35 358 AT
Total 11, 26,150 1,606 mml

[vi) Shares hald by Promaber Group

HMama of Promoiam

Ax gl 11 March,

Number of shadns hald

As @l 31 Maseh,
073 ELEF]

5.1 1,404 +IRED]

130,020 i
130,010

31,141

[RiED]

* in tha Currani Yaad, on 23rd Mareh 2023, the Eguity shams of Bs 100 sach have besn split into Equity shares of As 10 each,

Clang of shares | Hame of sk il un:-lluthEu As ad 31 March, 7833
Sumber of % holdemg Numbsr o vhares | % heokiing
i sharas heid Bl
[Equity shares wiih veting raghts;
W Fafen Shah 1025180 B1.03% 135368 B80T
Wrn. Aamin Shah 311400 10.55% I.t40 14.02%
Wi Mahosh BRol 2. 77.580 EAD% 21,758 1250%
Wir.feel Shah 1,540,020 4.40% 1 G 00%
Ve, Eeusl Bhah 1.30.010 4.40% - C00%
Mirs Anagha M Ehow 277550 (i ITIES 12.50%
ltrs. Padma Romaswsmy 10 0.00r% 1 0.00%
Jr B 1 bymt 18 ] 1 0.
|__Total 28,51,7180 100% 233,840 100%,
[v) Aggregate number and class ol shmes slobed as Rdly pasd up p His) whoul oy Repiri) Picoewindl 9 cirkh, Bonie shates and shafes




S J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Mote 4 Reserves and Surplus

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2023

As at 31 March, 2022

Rs. In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
{a) Share Premium Account
Opening balance - =
Add/Less: Changes during the year 601.87 -
Closing balance 601.87 -
(b) General Reserve
Opening balance 1,342 14 1,168.15
AddiLess: Changes during the year 235.93 172.99
Clasing balance 1,578.07 1,342.14
Total (a+h) 2,179.94 1,342.14

Note § Long-Term Borrowings

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2023

As at 31 March, 2022

Total

Rs. In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs

Secured Loans
Federal Bank- Term Loan 1,648.99 1.825.10
Unsecured Loans
Rajen Shah 11425 179.25
Bhavna Joukanl 68,52 -
CNERG Foods Limited 150.00 -
Mahesh Bhoir 18.00 -
P.B. Tradelink Private Limited 100.24 -
Shree Vasu Logistics Limitad 100.56 -
Jeet Shah 10.45 6.25

2.212.02 2.010.60




S J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note 6 Shori-term Borrowings

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2023

As at 31 March, 2022

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Secured
FEDERAL BANK CC AJC (D571} 509.62 50391
FEDERAL BANK FDOD ASC (584) (4.19) {B.21)
Current Maturities for Long Term Debts:
Federal Bank 253.70 58.56
Total 759.13 556.26

MNote 7 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2023

As at 31 March, 2022

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
uther payabies
Statutory Dues Payabla 66.28 (2.04)
Advance from Customer 51313 -
Deposits 19.36 26,00
Total 598.77 23.96

MNote 8 Short term provisions

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
== Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Provision for Income Tax AY 2022-23 - 52.50
Provision for Income Tax AY 2021-22 34.50 34.50
Provision for Income Tax AY 2023-24 77.00 -
Provision for Expenses 60.19 19.56
Total 171.68 106.56




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalons financial statoments for the year ended 3181 March 2023

Nobe 9 Trade Payables
As at 31 March, 2023 As at 34 March, 2022

[Partciars Fin. in Lakhs

(@) Tolal Cutstandng cues of Micro Enterprises &

amall antarprises

(v} Total Cuistanding duwes of Creditors other than A2612 Ta5.81
Mico Enterprises & small enlerprisas

Tatal 32612 745,01

§.1 Trade Pagabis Ageing e o 31wl March 30030 (R i Luikay
Particulara. Dutszanding for Tollowing patioss iom dus date of paymest Tedsl
yoar 1-3 ymars 2-1 yrars 3 year
41l MEME
411] e e Bia AT
g1} Disprabid doas- MERE .
| Hapiiled dues- Othars = -
Todal ITE [EE] 38T
[Ha in Lliha] W in Lakibip
‘Dutstanang lor foilowing pericds bBom dus dile of paytent Trkal
<1 iyaar 1.3 peary -1 pmain = 3 pear
TeLEE TALEY
Ta8i1 TAS ¥

b 1




S5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note 10 Property Plant & Equipments & Intangible Asses (Rs in Lakhs)
Gross Block Depreclation and Amortization Met Block
Particulars Opening Additions | Deductions [ Closing Opening Depreciation On Disposals Closing Opening Closing
Balance Ratiremant Balance Balance charge | Reversals Balance Bzlance Balance
Tangible Assets
Buildings 1,089.27 - - 1,089.27 321.30 a7.40 - 358.70 T67.98 T30.57
Freshold Buildings 1,089.27 - 1.088.27 321.30 37.40 - 358,70 TET.98 3057
Computers 36.29 1.62 - kTR L] 33.50 0.98 - 34.50 278 3.4
Freehald Computers 36.29 1.62 E ar.o 33.50 0.599 3450 278 i
Furniture and Fixtures 31.86 - - 31.68 28.84 0.52 - 28.33 285 2.33
Freehold Fumiture and 31.66 - - 3166 28.81 0.52 29.33 2.85 233
Fixtures
Vehicles 124.45 E 124.45 - 121.08 - 121.08 (0.00) 3,38 0.00
Freehold Vehicles 124.45 . 12445 - 121.08 - 121.08 (0.00) 3.38 0.00
Office Equipment 54.17 039 - 54 58 41.57 5.23 - 46.80 12.60 7.76
Freehold Office Equipment 5417 039 - 54.56 41.57 523 - 46.80 12.60 7.76
Total 1,335.85 o) | 124.45 1,213.40 546.26 44.14 121.08 469,33 739.58 T44.07
Intangible Assets
Computer Software B.B3 - - 8.63 8.20 - - 8.20 0.43 0.43
Computer software B.63 - B B.G3 8.20 . = 8.20 0.43 0.43
Total B8.63 - - 8.63 8.20 - - 8.20 0.43 0.43
GrandTotal 1,344 48 201 124.45 1,222.04 554,45 44.14 121.08 477.53 730.01 744.51

&
z
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S J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Mote 11 Non-current Investments

As on March 31, 2023

As on March 31, 2022

Particulars
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Investments (At cost):
A, Trade:
(a) Investment in equity instruments of;
(i} Subsidiaries
SJA Logisol (India) Private Limited 240.00 -
SJL Group Singapore PTE LTD 435.00 -
(i) Others
Micro Logistics (India) Private Limited - 0.25
Opus Dei Logistics (India) Private Limited - 0.40
Total - Trade (A) 675.00 0.65
B. Mon Trade
{a) Investment in Equity Share
DNS-Bank 5.03 5.03
(b} rinv x i
Fixed Deposit 2.48 28.12
Accrued Interast on FD - 16,79
Total - Other investments (B) 7.51 49.95
Total (A+B) 682.51 50.60




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA} LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalona financial staternents for the year ended 3181 March 2023

Maba 12 Trade Recoivablss

Particulars A8 &t 31 Barch, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Hs. In Lzkhs Ra. In Lakhs

Unsscured, contidaned oo 2 B50.28 4 096 08

 Tatal E80.20 2096.08

12.1 Trade Recaivablas Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2023 {As in Lakhs)

g for following periods fram due date of paymant
Fs <him JEm - 1 yaer 1-2 yeain 23 years = 3 year Total

i Urdispuled Trade Raceivablas -Considered good 245407 148,75 45 45 = 285028
. Undisputed Trade Receivabies- considared doubiid -

il Dispuied Trade Recenables Considered Good -

i, Trade Receivablas considaned doubiful =
[Tatal 7,454.07 14576 46.45 - 2,650.20
_12.2 Trade Receivables Ageing Scheduls 8 on 315t March 2022; [Rs in Lakhs)

i Outstarsding for laliowing pariods from due date of payment
Particulars
LEm e -1 ymaet -2 yusre 2-3 puars = 3 ymar Titald

I Lindispuled Trads Recsivables -Consiosrsd good 382010 27598 - - 4,0%4.08
i, Linmspunnd Trade Fotehaties. considered doubtiul - - . - .
il Méaparlert Trada Racaivahias Cnnsldered  Grod - > S . -

by Dispuited Tradn Recaivabias i doubtiul

Total 3,870.10 75,98 - - 4,094.00




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Motes forming part of the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

MNote 13 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

(a) Balances with banks

(i} In current accounts - 0.00

{b) Cash on hand 85.34 29.09

Total B6.34| 29.09

MNote 14 Short-term Loans and Advances

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
{a) Loans and advances
Uneecurad, considerad good a7.98 13.44
{b) Securlty deposits
Unsecured, considered good 35.84 20.00
{c) Loans and advances to employees
Unsecured, considered good .
(d) Advances to Suppliers 2,183,148 -
(e ) Prepaid Expenses 10.20 -
Total 2,337.20] 42.44
MNote 15 Other Current Assats
Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Advance Income Tax:
TODS Receivable AY 21-22 42.14 42,14
TDS Receivable AY 22-23 - 12.11
TDS Receivable AY 23-24 5927 =
Income Tax Refund Receivable 0.25 .
TDS Recaivable From NBFC - 0.03
Total 101.65 54.28]




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note 16 Revenue from Operations

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Sale of services 10,770.71 10,362 43
[Total 10,770.71 10,362.43
Note 17 Other Income
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Dividend Income - 0.45
Renlal Income §3.61 20.37
Interest Income 6.23 2.87
Miscellaneous Income - 0.02
Discount Received 0.04 0.03
Total 69.88 32.75




5 J LOGISTICS {INDIA) LIMITED

Motes forming part of the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Mote 18 Cost of materials consumed

For the year ended 31

Particulars For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
[Furchases 8,603.94 8,520.12
Taotal 9,603.94 9,5213.13_
Mote 18 Employes Benefits Expanse
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Salaries and wages 147.14 264 68
Directors Remuneration 126.00 24,00
Staff walfare axpensas 14.68 292
Contribution to Provident Fund & Others 5.24 11.94
Total 203.05 303.54
Mote 20 Finance Costs
Particulars For the year endad 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
{a) Inferest p¥pense nn:
Borrowings from Banks 2ar2 223.45
Bomowings from Directors - -
Borrowings from Othars 569 -
Total 242.80 223
Note 21 Depreciation and Amortisation
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
{a) DepreciationfAmcrtisation 4414 52.05
Total 44.14 52.05
Mote 22 Other Expenses
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Power and fusl 9.48 352
Discount Alowed 0,00 0.00
Rent 114.563 50,58
Repairs and Maintenance 11.38 1547
Insurance 7.06 7.08
Miscelianaous axpansas 1.20 1.85
Bank Charges 417 232
Business Promotion Expansaes 0.92 0,35
Business Support Sanvices 4,68 4.91
Danation 415 0.15
Faoreign Exchange Gain/Loss 50.66 (136.00)
Commissicn and Brokerage 6,00 11,10
Counar Expenses 3.08 B.11
Parking Charges 0.20 £.00
Registration & Membership Fees 4.1 3.61
Hotel Expenses 4,80 319
DOffice Expenses 15.40 7.73
Printing and Stationary 048 1.24
Professional Feas 31.10 8.72
Rales and Taxes(excluding laxes on income) 0.03 4.84
Interast & Penalties under various laws B.34 B.24
Wirite off {0.18) 4.00
Travelling Expenses 17.56 0.30
Telephone and Mobdle Expenses B.05 8.9
Elactricity Expenses B.48 6,32
Stamp Duty & Processing Fees - 9.14
Training & Confarance Charges - (7.15)
GST ITC Reversal 6.56 (0.13)
|ROC Feas 0.40 0.52
Loss on Sale of Asset 3.38 -
Incoma Tax {Excess) / Short Provision 230 {1.70)
Adverlisement Expanses 848 -
Total 339.04 66.07

Hote 23 Current Tax

Particulars For the year andad 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2ud2
Rs, In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Income Tax Provision .00 .50
Total 77.00 52,50




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Maotes forming part of the Standaione financial statements for the year ended 3181 March 2023

Hote 24 Defemred Tax

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 March,
March, 2023 2022
As, In Lakis Rs.In Lakhs
Deferred Tax
Cafarmed Tax Expenss | (Delemed Tax Incomea) 4 81 448
Total 461 443
Hote 25 Earnings Per Share
Particulars For the year ended 31 For tha year ended 31 March,
March, 2023 202
- Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
*Eamings par share (Face Value Rs. 10/ per Share}
Basic T.549 mm
He profi [ (ass) for e yeer stinbutable 1o the aquity shaneholders 234,83 172,60
Wisighted average numbar of equlty shanas 52 222
Difutad T TR
Fit profit { {loss) for the year efvibulaile to the equily shanshaiders 2350 17264
Wisighled average number of equity shares 2982 2.m

Nots:

* in the Current Year, on 23rd March 2023, the Equity shares of Rs 100 each have besn split into Equity shares of Rs 10 sach.




5.J LOGISTICS (INDEA) LIMITED

Hotes ferming part of the Standalons fnanclal ststemants for the year ended J1st March 2023

mummwr Assot)

For i year ended 31 Far tres year anded 31
rifculars
R March, 7923
a0 Lakha ot In Lakha
Dipening Balance 55.04 5057
Tax Effect OF iems Constiuting Daferred Tax Lisbllity
i} ©n Ciflarancs Batwetn Dagenciaticn & par The Companiss A, 2013 and Tha
Income Tas Act, 1661 451 448
Tax Effect OF liema Conatiiting Duterred Tax Asssts
7O Cifarenca Betwean Dupreciation s per The Companiaa Act, 2013 and Tre
HNCT DCTCRARCE TAX LIAOILITY J{ADGCT} Eﬁﬁ ﬁﬂ

Provious Yoars Figures

Provious year's figures have been regrouped / 7 1o oo

r

| wih the cursnd year's classificalion | daciossre.




S J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
Hotes forming part of the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2023

Mote 27 Related Party Disclosure:

Mature of Relationship | Wames of Related Parties
Wi Fiajar Shah

Mrs Asmia Shah

Mrs. Shruli Shah

W Mahesh Bhair

Mg, Ankita Purchit

Mir, Pramad Gupta

Kay Managesrial Persons (KMP) Dimclors

Group [SINGAP T
Cornpanias | Concanms in which KMP/Direciors or Relatives of gijﬁll._aglm ::rsdla MTESEI;:;;LTD

KMP/Directors have significant influancs

Dwtais of Related Party Transactions

e b diion Year Enuo: :m Mull'ch. 2023 | ¥ear Ended l.‘:s:l Warch, 2022 |
i} Loans |Liability)
|Mir Bajon Shah
Opening 17825 227 54
\Add: Racepts 120 182
Less: Paymenis (200 (5311
Ciasing 114,25 175,25
Mrs Asrmila Shah
Opsaning v 1.30
Add: Feceipts 1.00 18.86
L=z Paymants 11.00) (20,18)
Closng - .
1Ilr Jaet Shah
Opaning 625 10,00
Add: Racoipls 21.55 4.90
Less: Paymenls {17.35) (BLES)
Ciasing 10045 625
Mrs Shruti Shah
Opaning - -
Audd: Receipls 10.90
Less; Paymens {1080
Ciosing -
Mr Mahesh Bhoodr
Cpaning 7
fdd; Receipls 2500 .
Leas: Payments [7.00) i =
Closing 18.00 - -
|y Remuneration | Salaryi Professional Fees s, 3
B} Mr. Regan Shah r2.00 12.00
b} Mrs, Asmita Shah 54.00 12.00
) Mr, Jeel Shah (Professional Feas) 12.00 6.00
o) Mr Pramod Gupla (Professional Foas) 0.48 -
w) Mrs Ariita Purchit {Professional Fees) .48 .
) Mrs Mrs Shruti Shah [Salary) E B6.00
(iii} Sales [Exclusive of Taxes)
) 5.J.L.Group [SINGAPORE) FTE LTD 2.766,08 1310
b} SJA Logisal India Private Limilad 2.255.02 30280
Iv) Purchasos [Exclusive of Taxes)
) 5.J.L.Group [SINGAPORE) PTE LTD 1,465.52 370,88
b} S4A Logiscd Indla Privale Limiled 288 14 507
v) Rend income [Exclusive of Taxes)
&) 544 Logisol India Privete Limited 170 0449
vi] Rent Expanss
a) Me, Reajen Shah 800 -
b) Mg Asmita Shan B.00 -
vii} Rent Payable
a) Mr, Rajan Shaeh 0.45 -
b Mrs. Asmita Shah 315 -
wili} Trade Payables
&) 5.J.LGroup (SINGAPORE) FTE LTD [35.71) ara.os
ix) Trade Recaoivablo
&} §.J.L Group [SINGAPORE) PTE LTD 7541 (437
b 30A Lagisel India Private Limiled 341 08 (AT
&) B slbs [ 3alay Payalles
#) Me. Rajan Shah £ A 1789
b)Y Mea. Asmite Shah 7.28 086
c} Mr. Jeat Shah [Professional Feas) 810 =
d) Mr Pramod Gupta 016 .
&) Mrs Ankila Purohd o168 -
fi Mre Shruti Shah - .48
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| 1/3, Shree Vivekanand CHS Ltd.,
(/A A A MOHARE & CO. e ™"

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS | M: 9223 543 842 / LL: 0251 - 2473000
| Email : amit@aamco.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Audit of the consolidated financial statements

To the Members of

M/s. S J Logistics (India) Limited,
CIN - Us03000MH2003PLC143614,
Thane.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of “S J LOGISTICS
(INDIA) LIMITED", which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March , 2023,
the Statement of consolidated Profit and Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by The Companies Act, 2013
[‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

{a) in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31" March, 2023;

{b) in the case of the Statement of consolidated Profit and Loss, of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date, and

{c) in the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.



Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’'s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Il, based on Lthe work we have performed, we conclude that there Is a material
misstatement of this othar information, we are required to report that facl. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and Consolidated Cash Flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records relevant to
the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial

reporting process.



Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
Collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

k. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls

c. Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the owerall presentation, structure and content of the financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
Presentation.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
Independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated
with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benetits ot such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss, and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Statement of Consolidated
Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31*" March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors are disqualified as on 31* March, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.



(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial
reporting of Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be
included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.

d.

The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, As disclosed in to the financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s)
or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material misstatement.




v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023,
and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g} of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For M/s A. A. Muhare & Cu
Chartered Ac

CA[Amit A, "r'luhnre

M. Ko, 1486

Partner

FRN : 114152W

Place : Dombivli

Date : 27 September, 2023
UDIN - 23148601 BGW]MK6245



ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)

Report in terms of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1.

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;.

{b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, of
Intangible Assets,

(ii) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at regular intervals and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

{iv) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets during the year.

{v) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder.

The entity operates in the Freight Forwarding and Transportation industry and
hence has no inventories.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, during the year, the company has not
provided any Loan to its subsidiary company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grants of loans, making investments,
providing guarantees and security as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from
the public are not applicable.




6. Asinformed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect
of the activities carried on by the company and such accounts and records have
been so made and maintained by Company.

7. (i) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, the company is regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including Income-tax, Service Tax,
and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities in India

(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues outstanding with
respect to Income Tax, Service Tax, as applicable to it, on account of any
dispute.

8. According to the information and explanations given to us, No transactions were
recorded in books of accounts that were surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 .

(i). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company
has obtained term loans from financial institution and has not issued any
debentures,

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not
been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other
lender.

(iif) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
obtained term loans from Banks.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, No funds were )O
raised by the company on short term basis.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

10. (i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and
term Loans.
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12,

13,

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

(i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

(i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(ii) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, it was found that no whistle-blower
complaint was received by the company.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions
of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company is not liable for Internal
Audit under Sec 138 of the Companies Act 2013,

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause
3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not

commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not incurred cash
losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

This the first time preparation of consolidated financial statements.CA Amit A.
Mohare has been appointed as the statutory auditor for the current year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, no material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of Consolidated Balance Sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the Consolidated Balance Sheet date.




20. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company is not liable to create CSR
provision for current financial year, and company has complied with provisions
of section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013.

For M/s A. A, Mohare & Co.

Chartered Accoun 51}5/

Partner

FRN : 114152W

Place : Lombivi

Date : 2™ September, 2023
UDIN - 23148601 BCWIMK 6245




ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of “S 1 LOGISTICS
{INDIA) LIMITED" (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘Guidance Note’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For M/s A. A. Mohare & Co.
Chartered Accouptants

. 148601
Partner

FRN : 114152wW

Place : Dombivli

Date : 24 September, 2023
UDIN - 23148601 BCWIMK6G245

TS e —



5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
901/902/803,Centrum, Opp Raila Devi Lake,
Wagle Estate, Thane Wesl - 400604
CIN:US3000MHZO03PLC 143614

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2023

Particulars MNote Mo, As at 31 March, 2023 | As at 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ Funds
{2) Share Capital 3 28517 222,04
(b} Reserves and Surplus 4 284575 1,342.14
{c ) Money Received against Share Warranis -
3,140.92 1,564.18
2{Non-Current Liabilities
(e} Long-term borrowings -] 254U 207080
(b} Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 25 59,64 55.04
{€) Other long-term liabifities - -
{d) Long-term provisions =
2,640.56 2,065.64
3|Currant Liabilities
{a) Shari-term borrowings -] TT0.80 556,26
{b) Trade payablas a 543.14 T45.81
() Other current liabilities 7 841,13 23,96
(d) Shart-term provisions 8 48228 106,56
2,437.45 1,432.69
TOTAL 8,218.93 5062.51
B |ASSETS
1|Non-currant Assats
(a) Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assels
-Proparty Plant and Equipment 10 744,28 Ta4.58
-Intangibla assets 10 043 0,43
{b) Nan-current investments 11 7.51 50,60
{e ) Long-term loans and advances - -
(d) Other non curmant assels - -
752,23 B40.51
2 Current Assats
(&) Current invesiments -
{b) Inventaries - -
{c) Trada recelvables 12 4,836,280 4,096.08
{d) Cash and cash equivalenis 13 110,58 28.09
(&) Shart-term loans and advances 14 2,385.21 4244
() Odher current assets 16 134.00 54.28
746670 4,221.90
TOTAL B,216.93 | ——T7—= 5.062.5
\5 oS

See accompanying nofes 1o the financtal statements
All figures including previous year are regrouped whenever necessary
As per aur report of even date attached

For and on behalf of
5 J Logistics (INDIA) L

For A, A. Mohare & Co
Chartered Accountants

o] it A, Mohare S alén Shah
Partner = Memaging Director
M. Mo 148601 DI: 01903150
Place : Thane

Date: 02/0972023

UDIN: 231456 | BOQWITMKLTAS

o]
md
3

"an g

%)

+ Jirot Rajen Shah
Director & CFO
DiIN: DES48I26




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
S01/B02/803 Centrumn, Opp Raila Devi Lake,
Wagle Estale, Thane West - 400804
CIN-UB300OMHZ003PLC143614

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Wote Mo. | For the yoar anded For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Ra. in Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs.
1 |Revenus fram oparalions 18 14,885 34 10,362.43
2 |Oihar incomo 17 Bo.A2 3275
3 |Total Income 14 85516 10,395.18
4 |Expensas
(&) Cost of Malarials consumed (nchrsive of mig exp) 18 1243530 S.52012
(&) Changes in invenlaries af Finished goods & WIP = .
(¢} Empioyeas benafil axpense 18 E37.21 303,54
[d} Finarca cosis 20 250.41 22345
(&) Deprecistion and amorisation expanse 21 44,43 52,06
() Qther opanses 2 543,04 66.07
5 [Total Expansas 13,914,238 10.165.21
& |Profit| [Loss] before Exceptional, Extraordinary ltems and Prior Pefod loms and Tax 1.040.78 229,597
T |Exceptional tems
B |Profit/ {Lons) before Extracrdinary ltems and Prior Perlod ltems and Tax 1,040.78 22097
9 |Exira Crdinary ltems
10 |Prior Pardod Rams
11 |Profit! Loss before Tax 1,040.T8 22997
12 |Tax axpense; -
(a) Curmont tax 2 210,08 5250
{B) Deafarred Lax 24 .50 4.48
[} Tax axpanses for sarliar years - s
13 [Profit I |Loss) for the year B2E.10 17200
14 |Profit! (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - -
18 |Tax Expanse of Discontinuing Operations = .
18 |Profit | [Loss) from Discontinuing Operations {after tax) x L
17 |ProfiliLoss for the year B26.10 17299
18 |Earnings per shars (of RS, 10J- each)®;
-Basic 25 b ]
-Dilustad 25 1709 ZE

Sew accompanying noles 1o Bw financial statemants
All figures including provious yaar ane regroupad wWhshover eceELsy
An por our fepon of avon dabe attached

in the Gurrant Year, on 23rd March 2023, the Equity shares of Re 100 sach have been split into Equity shares of Rs 10 sach \ Pe)

For A. A, Mohare & Co
Charbored Accountants
[ FRM;114) 823

Placa ; Thana
Dt D2OMINZI
UpiN: 2R Lo B ErWIMKE L4 T

QG

w’*}“‘ﬁv

[

]

]

For and on bahall of tha Board of
8 J Logistics (INDIA) Limited

-1 ;
Mr. Joet Rajan

O#N: 06840320

Dirnctor & CFO

Shah

e ——



5 J LOGISTICS (INDLA) LIMITED
901/802/903, Centrum, Opp Raila Devi Lake,
Wagle Estate, Thane West - 400604
CIN:UE3000MH2003PLE143614

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Far the year ended For the year ended
Pariculars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. Im Lakhs
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
|Profit before tax 1,040.78 229.87
Ad|ustmant for:
Depraciation and amodisation 44,43 52.05
Finance Cosi 250,41 223,45
Interest & Dividend Income (7.88) {3.32)
Cperating profit before working capltal changes 1.327T.7T6 502.13
Adjustments for movemant in warking capital :
Adjustmonts for Dogroasal{increace) in operating sssets:
Decreasal{increasa) in Trade recelvables 386523 {12713
Decreasal{increasa) in Short - Term Advances & Deposits (2,171.67) {2.97)
Decreasedincraase) in Shor - Oiher Current Assels 125,70 {1.85]]
(1,649.74) {131.95)
Ad)ustments for Increase![Decrease) in operating lakdiities:
Increasa!|{Decreass) In Trade payables (828.01) {16.659)
Inereassa’ {Decreasa) in Shart term provisions (39.47T)
Increasa’ (Decrease) in Other cument lisbifties 611.05 (180.10)
(254.43) (198.78)
Direct taxes paldidaducted at source (B5.05) (7.84)
|MET CASH FROMI{USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (G61.45] 165.46
B |CASHFI FROM INVESTING A
Purchase of fixed assels including capdal work |n progress (2.01) {1.25)
sale of Fixed asset 338 -
Purchase of Investments (589.41) 12.30)
Bale of invesiments 43.08 -
Capital Resarve -5
Interast & Dividend Incoma TS 3.3z
NET CASH FROM{USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES {458,58) 10.22)
C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
|increasal Decreass) In shart term bormowings/Long term TB4,54 60.B1
Fresh tasue of Shares 675,00 -
Finance Cosl (250.41) (223.45)
NET CASH FROM [ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,208.53 (162.64
p (A+B+C) B1.50 2.60
Negt IncreaselDecrease) In cash and cash eguivalenis
E h aguival at the and of previous perd 25,00 26.49
| £ cash and cash equivaients as st end of the yoar EEED 09
Partlculars As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 3ist March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Caah in hand 107.87 25.09
Cash at Bank 262 0,00
Cash & Cash Equivalent as par Balance Shoot 110.58 28.09

MNote: Tha Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method” as st out in the Accounting S1andard-2 on Cash Flow
Statemant lssusd by the Instituls of Chanared Accourdants of ndia .

For A, A, Mohare & Co
Charterad Accoun
[FRN:114162wW]

YV == I

ChAmit A, Mohare
Partner
M. No,; 1468601

Place : Thane
Date; 020002023
UDIN: 254 B0el BGWIMEe 245

For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
5 J Logistics {INDIA) Limited

ajen Shah . Mr. Jeel Rajen Shah
Madaging Dim:p_g;:.::w@:mr & CFD

: 01803150 A (LN fpRe

AT




5.J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

501/902/903, Centrum, Opp Raila Devi Lake,
Wapgle Estate, Thane West - 400604
CIN:UB3000MH2003PLC 143614

Motes to and forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Mote No.  |Particulars

1 Corporate Information
S J Logistics {India) Limited incorporated on 23rd December,2003 is engaged in the business of Freight

Forwarding, LCL cargo, CHA Services & Transporiation services.

2 Significant Accounting Policies
2.1|Basis of Preparation:
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis, The accounting policies
adopted in the preparation of the financial stalements are consistent with those foliowed in the previous year,

L.2|Piliiples ol Cunsulidaticn.
The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiarnes are combingd an a line-by-line basls

by adding togeather like items of assels, liabilities equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after
fully eliminating intra-group balances and intragroup transactions

In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during
the year, All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year, Any
exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognised in the Foreign Currency Translation
Reserve (FCTR).

The audited/unaudited financial statements of foreign subsidiariesjoint ventures/associales have been
prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principle of its Country of Incorparation,

The Consolidated Financlal Stalemenis have been prepared using uniform aceounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances

2.3|Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels and llabilities and the accompanying
disclosures, including the disclosure of contingent liabilities. The management has based ils estimates &
assumptions on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared and believes that those
estimates & assumplions are prudent and reasonable. Uncertalnty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjusiment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
periods.

2.4|Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant & Equipments are carried at its written down value in the books of accounts and not at cost less
accumulaled depreciation / amortization. The Cost of a fixed asset which is capifalized comprises of its purchase
Lpdo& and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use after deducting
refundable purchase laxes, Trade discounts & Rebates, Further there has not bean any Impairment testing as per

Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assels.

2,E!uapmnlatlon:
Depreciation on Fixed assets has been provided on written down value basls at rates prescribed under Schedule ||
of the Companies Act, 2013, Difference arising In the depreciation on account of revision in rates if any as per

Lompanies Ast 2013 are dablied (o Proft & Loss Account i e malevinl yeu

2.6|Investments:
Investments are stated af thelr cost price,

2.T|Cash & Cash Equivalents:
Cash & Cash Equivalents comprise of Cash in Hand and Cash ai Bank including Forelgn currency accountwith

Bank which is valued at the Closing rate as on the Financial Year End and difference if any has ] 2 “l\
4-‘\1\

to the Profil & Loss Account 2
S RNVAY




2.8|Taxes on Income:
Accounting for taxes has been done in accordance with Accounting Standard 22-Accounting for taxes on Income

issued by the ICAL Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in

accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subseguent periods.

2.9|Trade Payable :
The company as per the latest Schedule Ill requirement has not bifurcaled its trade payables into micro, small,

Lmedium and other Trade Payables.

2.10|Indirect Taxes(GST) :
The sales and purchases reflected in Profit & Loss Account are exclusive of Goods and Service lax,

2.11| Tax Deduction at Source:
The Company does not deduct tax on payments made to Non-Resident Shipping Lines/Charterers or their agents

as {he provisions of the Income Tax Act regarding TDS are not applicable for the payments made to Non-Resident
Shipping Lines/Charterers or their agents, Reference to circular No.723 dated 19-09-1 995 (Income Tax Act, 1961).
The provisions of chapter XVl B of Income Tax Act, 1961 have been complied by the company.

2,12{Borrowings:
Bomowings include loans from Banks, NBFCs and Directors in order to finance the working capital requirement of

the company, The Current maturities of long lerm barrowings which are payable within 12 manths have been
classified as current liabilities.

2,13|General Accounting Treatment:
Company has not sought all confirmation of balance letters from sundry deblors, sundry creditors and lenders,

etc, Therefore in the absence of the same the balances appearing in the books have been laken as balances|
outstanding.

2.14|Foreign Currency Translation:
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company in its functional currency at spot rates on
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spol
rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange difference that arise on settlement of monetary items or on
reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company's monetary items at the closing rale are recognized as
income or expenses in the period In which they arisa

2.15|Employoe Bonefit Expense:
The Employee Benefit Expense comprises of Salary to employess and Director remuneration after adjusting for

appropriate statutory deductions

2.16|Revenue Recognition:
The company derives its major revenue from frelght forwarding activity. The sales recorded in the books is

exclusive of all taxes i.e. GST,
Incase of billing to overseas parties the total amount of services rendered for which revenue |s expected lo be

realised in forelgn currency is converted in the company's reporting currency al the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of invalca,

2.17|Auditor's Remuneration:
Auditors have been paid remuneration on the basls of the services rendered and this has been suitably shown in

thie schedules annexed to the Financials

2.18]Earning Per Share:

Basic eamnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of
axtraordinary items, If any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of
extraordinary items, if any) by the welghted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
jearnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,
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S J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note 4 Reserves and Surplus

As at 31 March, 2023

As at 31 March, 2022

Total (a+b+c+d)

Particulars
Rs. In Lakhs Rz in Lakhs

(a) Share Premium Account
Opening balance - -
Add/Less: Changes during the year 601.87 -
Closing balance 601.87 -
(b) General Reserve
Opening balance 1,342.14 1,168,115
Add/Less: Changes during the year 23583 172.99
|AddiLess: Share in Post Incorporation Profits of Subsidianies 525,49 -
Closing balance Z,103.56 1,342.14
(c) FCTR
Opening balance - -
AddfLess: Thanges during the yesr RS AN .
Closing balance 69.80 -
(d) Capital Reserve
Opening balance - .
Add/Less: Changes during the year 70,52 =
Closing balance 70.52 -

2,845.75 1,342.14

Mote § Long-Term Borrowings

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Secured Loans
Federal Bank- Term Loan 1,648.99 1.825.10
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 177.06 -
Unsecured Loans
Rajen Shah 115.40 179.25
Bhavna Joukani 69.52 -
CMERG Foods Limited 150.00 -
Mahesh Bhoir 33.00
P.B, Tradelink Private Limited 100.24 -
Shree Vasu Logistics Limited 100.56 .
Edelweiss Retall Finance Limited 23.79 .
Janhavi Enterprises 25.00 -
Tushar Ganpal Baravkar 40.00 .
Yash Bullders 16.40 -
Joeet Shah 80.96 6.25
Total 2,680.91 2,010.60




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note 6 Short-term Borrowings

Particul As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
articulars 2023 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Secured
FEDERAL BANK CC A/C (0571) 509.62 503.91
FEDERAL BANK FDOD A/C (584) {4.19) 6.21)
Current Maturities for Long Term Debts:

Federal Bank 258370 58.56
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 11.76 -
Total 770.90 556.26

MNote 7 Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2023 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Other payables
Statutory Dues Payable 108.64 (2.04)
Advance from Customer 613.13 -
Deposits 10.36 26.00
Total 641.13 23.96
Note 8 Short term provisions
Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2023 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Provision for Income Tax AY 2022-23 43,02 52.50
Provision for Income Tax AY 2021-22 34.50 34.50
Provision for Income Tax AY 2023-24 213.96 .
Provision for Expenses 190.81 14.56
Total 482.28 106.56




£ J LOGISTICS {INDIA) LIMITED

Motes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Mote 9 Trade Payables

[As at 31 March, 2023 | As at 31 March, 2022
tiirkeonaly “Rs. In Lakns Rs. In Lakhs
|z} Total Cutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises & - B
small enterprises
(b) Total Cutstanding dues of Creditors other than 543.14 T45.91
Micra Enlesprises & amall enterprises
Taotal 543.14 Tds.81

8.1 Teade Pﬂlhlﬂ' Apeing as ai Jist March, 7033

{Rs in Lnkhs)

Particulars

Cutstanding for following perieds from dus date of payment

Total

<{ ymar

12 yaars

-3 yoars

= 3 year

[i] MSME

ii] Cbars.

i) Disputed duss- MSME
(i) Disputed duss- Others

3549

168.14

05T

542,14

Tolal

180,14

[XF]

541,74

(B T Lakbs)

2.3 Tracda Payable Ageing as at 31af March, 2023
|F‘.lrll|:ull|'l.

CuAstandng for folicwing periods from dua date of paymanl

Total

<1 yoar

152 yoars

23 years

= 1 ywar

[1] MEME

(¥] Others

(] Dispuied duss- MEME
(i) Disputed duss- Others

TaB a1

T4EM

Todal

TAE

745,91
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S JLOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Mote 11 Non-current Investments

As on March 31, | As on March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Investments (At cost):
A, Trade:
a) Investmentin equity instruments of;
(i) Subsidiaries
SJA Logisol (India) Private Limited - -
SJL Group Singapore PTE LTD - =
(i) Others
Micro Logistics {India) Private Limited - 0.25
Opus Dei Logistics (India) Private Limited - 0.40
Total - Trade (A) = 0.65
o. Muii Trads
(a) Investmant in Equity Share
DNS-Bank 503 5.03
(b) _OtherInvestments (Fixed Deposits]
Fixed Deposit 2.48 2812
Accrued Interest on FD - 15.79
Total - Other investments (B) 7.51 49.95
Total (A+B) 7.51 50.60
™~

L



5 J LOGISTICS (INDEA) LIMITED

Hotes forming part of the Consolidated financlal statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note 12 Trade Receivables

Particulars Asat 31 M 2023 | As at 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakha
Unsecunad, considared good 4.836.90 4,086.08
Taotal 4 B3E.90 4, 086,08
42,1 Trade Receivables Agelng Scheduls as on 31st March 2023: {R8 in Lakhs]
Qutstanding for following parieds from due date of paymant
_ el <5m Tom -1 year 12 ynarn T23 years * 3 yaar Tatal
|. Undispuied Trade Receivables -Considened good 36593.33 TELE3 35744 1.50 4,835.90
i, Undispuied Trada Receivables- considaned doutbiul
iii, Disputad Trade Receivabies Considersd Good
iv. Desputed Trade Recsivabéas conssdarad doubitful -
Tatal 3,653.33 780,63 A51.44 1,50 4,835.90
12.2 Trade Receivables Ageing Schadule as on 31st March 20232: (A5 in Lakhs)
I Cutstanding for following pericds from due date of payment
Py [ =6 i - 1 ymar 1-2 years 2-1 ymars = 3 yoar Total
|, Undispuled Trada Recaivables -Considared good EX-EET 275.88 * T 4,0155,08
ii. Undigpulad Trage Recaivables- considared doubiiul 5
jil. Disputed Trade Recedvables Considenad Good - -
ed Trade Recaivables considered doubiiul
3, 620,10 278,88 = 4 086,08




S JLOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

MNote 13 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2023 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
(a) Balances with banks
(i} In current accounts 2682 0.00
{b) Cash on hand 107.97 29.09
Total 110.59 29.09

Note 14 Short-term Loans and Advances

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2023 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

(a) Loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good 138.99 13.44
({b) Ecourity depooito

Unsecured, considered good 40.80 29.00
(c) Loans and advances to employees

Unsecured, considered good = %
(d) Advances to Suppliers 2,193.18 -
(e ) Prepaid Expenses 12.25 -
Total 2,385.21 42.44
MNote 15 Other Current Assets
Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,

2023 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

Advance Income Tax:

TDS Receivable AY 21-22 4214 42.14

TDS Receivable AY 22-23 - 12.11

TDS Receivable AY 23-24 8359 -

Rent Payable (Debit Balance) 7.289 H

Income Tax Refund Receivable 0.25 -

TDS Receivable From NBFC 0.74 0.03
Total 134.00 54.28




S J LOGISTICS {INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note 16 Revenue from Operations

] For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Sale of services 14,885.34 10,352.43
Total 14,885.34 10,362.43
Mote 17 Other Income
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Dividend Income - 0.45
Rental Income 61.92 29.37
Inileer sl licume T.88 2.87
Miscellaneous Income - 0.02
Discount Recejved 0.04 0.03
Total 69.82 32.75




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Motes forming part of the Consolidated financial statemants for the year endod 31st March 2023

Haote 18 Cost of materials consumad

Particulars For thi year ended 39 For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs A=, In Lakhs
Purchases 1243830 8.520.12
Total 1243930 9,520,912
Mole 1% Emplayee Benefits Expense
Particulars Faor the year ended 11 For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
RE. In Lakhs Fis. in Lahhs
Salanas and wapas 36450 264 88
Directors Remuneralicn 3156 24.00
Statf wears expansas 2312 282
Caonfribution 1o Provident Fund & Oibars 1501 11.54
Tatal B837.21 a0
Note 30 Finance Costs
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs. I Lakha Rs. In Lakhs
{a] Interast axpansd on:
Besrowings from Banks 23472 22045
Besrowinags from Dineciors = .
Bosmowings from Others EG5 0
Tatal 250,41 23345
Hots 21 Depreclation and Amortisation
Particulars For the year ended 31 Far the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
R=. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
(&) Deprecaton/amortsation A4 4% 52,05
Tatal d44.43 52.08
Hate 22 Other Expanses
Fanliculars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Hs. In Lakhs
Frwor and fael Be1 352
Chgcouns Adowad o0g Cuoa
Rani 100,58 0086
Rapais & Mainbanance 2038 1647
Insurance 1052 T.06
Miscellansous axpansas 1.20 185
Bank Chamas 1853 232
Bussrmss Promation Espenses 118 0.35
Businnss Suppart Servicas #68 4.8
Canatian 415 015
Foreign Exchanpe GainlLods 6148 {136.00
Cammisson and Brokerapa 835 11,10
‘Cowier Expanses 310 &1
Parking Chames 033 0,00
Regairaion & Mombership Fees 434 361
Haoled Expensos 488 318
{Office Espensas ar43 T.73
Printing and Statianary .08 1,24
Profassional Foas 7289 a.r2
Rabers and Taxes{exciuding taxes on incomae) [k ix] 4,64
Inbarest & Ponaltes undar vanous aws 1089 8,34
Wiita off 10.12) 4,00
Travaling Exporsas 7.1 .30
Telophono and Mobie Expensas 10.m 8.
Elacinioly Expangas A b.dd
Stamg Duty & Procedditd FEos o.nr 014
Traening & Conferanca Changas - (7.15]
PAAT ITE Wi sl Ti0a IR H
Oihver Expanses 083
ROC Fees 0.48 G52
Lags on Saie of Axsat el -
Incoma Tax [Excass) | Shan Provisan 244 (1.70)
Aceerfisament Expansas L] -
Talal B43.04 5607
Note 23 Current Tax
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 11
March, 2023 March, T022
Ra. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
|raime Tax Prowision 210009 52.50
Total 210,08 52,50




5 J LOGISTICS (INDUA] LIMITED

Motas forming part of the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note 24 Deferred Tax
Particulars For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31
March, 2023 Ma 202
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Deferred Tax
Detemed Tax Expanss / (Dafered Tax iscome} 460 443
Total 4,80 4,48
Mote 25 Eamings Per Share
Particudars For the year ended 31| For the yesr ended 31
| March2023 | March, 2022
— Rs. In Lakns Fs. In Lakhs
*Earndngs par share (Face Value Rs. 107 per Sharna)
Basie T.he Tr.8
Me profil [ (kas) for tha yaar atinbutable to the eguity shareroldars B26.10 172599
\Winighted average number of aguity shares 29,52 222
Dibutesd 27.99 7.78
Med prodd [ (ass) for the yoar attibulable b ihe eguity sharaholdars 826,10 17289
20.52 22

Weighted averaga numbaer of eguiy shares

Hote

* In the Current Year, on 23rd March 2023, the Equity shares of Rs 100 each have been spllt into Equity shares of Rs 10 sach.




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Motes forming part of the Consolidated financial staterments for the year ended 31st March 2023

Mote 26 Deferred Tax Liability | (Asset)

For the year ended 31| For the year ended
s March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs R=. In Lakhs
Opening Balance 55.04 5057
Tax Effect Of tems Constituting Deferred Tax Liability
i} On Difference Between Depreciation as per The Companiss Act, 2013 and
The Income Tax Act, 1981 460 4,48
Tax Effect Of tams Constituting Deferred Tax Assets
i) On Difference Betwean Depreciation as per The Companies Act, 2013 and
The Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY | (ASSET] 55.64 55.04

Previous Years Figures

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wharever necessary to comespond with the current year's classification / disclosure,




5 J LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
Motes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Nota 2T Related Party Disclosure:

Matlure of Relationship - Mames of Relaled Panies
Mr.Rajen Shah
Iirs.Asmita Shah
Mr.Jesl Shah
Mrs. Shiruti Shah
Kay Managerial Parsons (KMP ) Divreclors A Mahesh Ehoir
Mirs.Ankita Furahit
Mr Pramiod Gupta
|54 L.Group (SINGAPORE]) FTE LTD
Companées / Concems in which KEMP/Directors or Relatives )
of KMP Direciors have sigrificant inffuerice 5.4 Logiscd india Private Limited
Datails of Related Party Transactions
Yoar Ended 315t March, 2023 ear Ended 315 March, 2022
SN 1 s In Lakhs Tis In Lakhs
i} Loans |Liability)
Mr Rajen Shah
paning 17925 227584
; Receipts 1.20 182
| ess: Paymenis {66.20) {50.11)
Ciosing 11425 1TH.ES
Mrs Asmita Shah
Oypeniing . 1.30
fdd: Rieceipts 1.00 18.86
Less: Payments 100 {20.16)
Clasing 3 H
Mr Jeet Shah
Opening B.25 10,00 J
Aald; Racalpts 21.55 450 |
Less: Payments (17.38) {B.65) |
Claging 10.45 5.25 |
|Mirs Shiuti Shah
Opaning -
|Add- Rocoigts 10.80 - |
Less: Paymanis (10.80) -
Clasing = - ‘
Mr Mahash Bholr |
Dipening - z
Adld; Receipls 25.00 = |
Lass: Payments {7.00) L
Closing 18,00
ii] Remunaration ! Salary/ Professional Fees I
a) Mr. Rajen Shah T2.00 12.00
b Mrs. Asmita Shah 54.00 12.00
) Mr. Jeal Shah (Professional Fees) 12.00 6.00
dj Mr Pramad Gupla (Professional Fees) 0.48 =
&) Mrs Ankita Purchil {Professional Feas) .48 =
f) Mrs Mrs Shrull Sheh {Salary) . 6.00
i) Sales (Exclusive of Taxes)
a} 5.l Group (SINGAPORE] PTE LTD 2,766,006 T13.10
b 54 Logisal India Privale Limited 225502 3,032,680
Iv) Purchases (Exclushve of Taxes) .
a) 5.J.L.Group (SINGAFPORE) FTE LTD 1,465.52 370,68
b} 548 Logisel Inda Privade Limited 266.14 5.07
| Rent Income (Exclusive of Taxes)
8) 504 Logisol India Privabe Limiled 1,70 049
vi] Rent Expensa
a) Mr. Rajen Shah 6.00 .
B) Mrs. Asmita Shah 6.00 -
o] Maiil Pagulida
o} Mr. Rajon Bhah 045
b} Mes, Asmita Shah R
wiii) Trade Payables
a) C.b.L Craup (BINGAPDNC) MTC LTD {BE.71)
lx] Trade Receivable
a) 5. L. Group [SINGAPORE] PTELTD 75.41
b 844 Logisal India Privale Limited 341.08
¥) Remuneration § Salary Payable
a) Mr. Rajen Shah 686
b} Mrs. Asmila Shah T.26
c) Mr. Jeet Shah {Profassional Fees) B.1D
) Mr Pramod Gupta 0.8
) Mrs Ankita Purahit ] 0.6 .
T Mrs Shrufi Shah ' - D48
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